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State of Wisconsin

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-4191/1

RR: kM

2001 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

Relating to: honoring members of the Wisconsinm sembly who are military

veterans and those who continue to serve the military while holding a public

office.

Whereas, many representatives to the Wisconsinm& §\ssembly have served

in the U.S. Armed Forces and many continue to serve in the military reserves and
the National Guard; and

Whereas, those representatives who both hold a public office and who serve in
the military reserves or in the National Guard make extra commitments of time and
dedication; and

Whereas, dual service in bublic office and as a member of the reserves or the
National Guard also requires a commitment by each individual’s family; and

Whereas, such service would not be possible without the uﬁwaveripg support
of these families; now, therefore, be it (D\S(,O‘\s\“

Resolved by the aésembly, Thaﬁe members of theﬁassembly proclaim

November 8 as the day to honor those members who have served in the U.S. Armed
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Forces, those who continue to serve in the military reserves or the National Guar

and the families who support their efforts.

(END)
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From: Bollig, Minette '

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2001 8:20 AM

To: - LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB-4191/1 Topic: honoring members of the assembly who continue to serve in
the military

It has been requested by <Bollig, Minette> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-4191/1 Topic: honoring members of the assembly who continue to serve in the military



